Rt, 12, Froderick, ¥4, 2170%
8/4/18

g, JoAnn Dolen
Civil Divislon
Department of Justice
Washi:ﬁgton. D‘CQ~ 20530

Dear Ms. Dolan,

As you may recall, your “eply Memorandum in Cole T7=1997 was delpyed in reaching
Jim Lesare The cozy he uade for me was, of course, further delayed inmeching ws, I
have read ite

Mipe “esar is curceatly conlined to bed with a flu-iike iliness. frior to illness
he was so far hehind in his work that he had not baen able to read and file affidavits
1 Provided, inciuding one dated before your “eply “wmorandum correcting an error I
had wade, ¥hen he is able to vork he will be even farthur bohinde. I therefore write
you directly, not knowing what time considerations may be involved.

Tou mzke selective guotation of & transerips from C.h. 77-0592. The sclection is
20 selective that you have omitted the part that stdtes the opposite of the inter—
pregaticn you h:ve glased en the transcripte s 15 on rege 22 D, apdte the extensive
footnoting you here limit your citation to a em&le page, 42 and describe it as the
Upartiasnt parte” This, I belfeve, nukes your use a nisrepresentatioii.

You alss state of me what I regard as wibruthful snd unfactusl. You provide no
rroofe In contezt I vegard this as delamatory. I cannot and I do not sccent thie in
silence. I regard this kind eof misuse of process as neither necessary nor justified
in the ethical practise of adversqry lawe I believe it is even more improper when
& womsh who is dn offieiecl cupanity does this with & man who is sging and not in the
best of heulthe

Were this au inolated inatance i pfill would require responpes However, it is
by no meens new in your Division. It has becoue your Division's practise. Receatly
your suparior in =ffoct valled ne & erook, scousiur oz of Lryios %o defreud the goveine
ment when the exacd reverse is the »ctuality. He did tids in an unwsnly maonner, not
sending ks & copy and sonding :)nrv to ths judgee In this he wss not much in exoess of
what I regurd as your Division's practise Tor a‘( ieast the past nine months in what I
regerd &3 a gongistent effort to defane ma aud u,xdermme»;tgim_y reputatics and thet off
By worke

it I had any reason to believe that what you and your Uivieion have done is
ciddntal L mdicht expect voluntery reutiflca"icn frem you. Becouss I have ne veason
to believe any of this i other then intended and beesusc of Er, lesar's present
situation I Hbbtbeldht nalto s record between use I will not be able to see My, Lesar
for another 10 dayse. I am informing him by & cabon copye

Attecheld Lo your Reply Femorendum is Cherles Savige’s affidavit of the saue daie,
"uly 19 I have written Hr. Savige informing him that I believe his affidavit.is
falsely swern, agein because of lire “esar's present situntion and possible fime
considerations,

Sincerely,

Harold Veisberg




